Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 11 April 2022 2:29 PM

To: Catherine Lee Sau Chan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)

Cc: Koo Yew Chung (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); AutoSvs-ARC (Bus); Veron
Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: SMB 319S-DOA: 4/3/2022 (BUS/03/22/7001) - NTUC

Hi Catherine,

We will be advising our principal a cost of repair of L/S $7,550.00 /- with 03 days of
repair, subject to their approval

From: Catherine Lee Sau Chan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <Catherine.Lee@strides.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 8 April 2022 3:09 pm

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Koo Yew Chung (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <YewChung.Koo@strides.com.sg>; AutoSvs-ARC (Bus)
<AutoSvs-ARCBus@smrt.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SMB 319S-DOA: 4/3/2022 (BUS/03/22/7001) - NTUC

Hi Veron,

Attached herewith our copy and Surveyor’s marked copy of the bus repair estimate for the case.
Our finalise amount is $7,550/- @ 3 working days under lump sum repair. Attached after repair photos for your
perusal.

Please confirm the COR by return email ASAP.

Thank you

Best Regards

Catherine Lee

Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd
(Accident Repair Centre)

DID: 6866 2669 Fax: 6368 5592
catherine.lee@strides.com.sg

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 8 April 2022 02:45 pm

To: Catherine Lee Sau Chan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <Catherine.Lee@strides.com.sg>
Subject: SMB 319S-DOA: 4/3/2022

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear Catherine,

Kindly advised vehicle status.



If vehicle repaired, please finalize with us.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



